
THIRD, FouRTH, FIFTH AND EIGHTH REPORTs oF THE 
An Hoc CoMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (T /L.44, T fL. 74, 

T /L.75 AND T /L.80) 

30. The PRESIDENT suggested that each report should 
be adopted separately. 

It was so agreed. 

The third report (TfL.44) of the Ad Hoc Committee 
on Petitions was adopted unanimously. 

The fourth report (T JL.74) of the Ad Hoc Commiltee 
on Petitions was adopted unanimously. 

The fifth report (TfL.75) of the Ad Hoc Commiltee 
on Petitions was adopted unanimously. 

The eighth report (T / L.80) of the Ad Hoc Commillee 
on Petitions was adopled unanimously. 

31. Mr. PEACHEY (Australia}, speaking on behalf of 
the Ad Hoc Committee on Petitions, thanked the 
Council for its recognition of the long and arduous 
work the Committee had carried out. It was only 
due to the spirit of goodwill and co-operation that 
had prevailed at all its meetings that what had appeared 
at the time to be a formidable task had finally been 
accomplished. 

32. He also expressed the appreciation of the other 
members of the Committee for the co-operation dis­
played by the representatives of the Dominican Repu­
blic and France in accepting the somewhat unusual 
arrangements for interpretation that had been devised. 
He commended the Secretariat for its excellent work 
and particularly for the able manner in which it had 
processed the very large number of petitions involved. 
In conclusion he thanked the Council for the confi­
dence it had shown in the Committee by adopting its 
reports so speedily. 

The meeting rose at 11.55 a.m. 

283rd meeting 

EIGHTY~FIRST MEETING 
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 

on Tuesday, 4 April 1950, at 10.45 a.m. 

President : Mr. Roger GARREAU. 

Present : The representatives of the following coun­
tries : Argentina, Australia, Belgium, China, Dominican 
Republic, France, Iraq, New Zealand, Philippines, 
United Kingdom, United States of America. 

Observers from the following countries :Egypt, I::;rael. 

134. Question of an international regime for the 
Jerusalem area and Protection of the Holy 
Places (General Assembly resolution 303 (IV) 
of 9 December 1949) (TfL.78) (resumed from 

. lhe 78th meeting) 

(a) STATEMENTS BY THE REPRESENTATIVES OF IRAQ 
AND CHINA 

1 Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) informed the Council that he 
h~d been requested by the Syrian representative, 

who had been unexpectedly recalled to Damascus to 
express his regrets at having to leave before the termina­
tion of the present session, and to convey his gratitude 
for the courtesy and consideration shown him by the 
Council. 

2. Mr. Lm (China) requested that a correction be 
n:ade to th~ Press release concerning the seventy­
eig~th meetmg, No. TnusT/128 which, on page 4, 
senously misrepresented his attitude. It was therein 
stated that he had " repeated the objections which 
he had raised in the course of the second reading of 
the Statute as regards paragraph 7 of Article 38 ". The 
truth of the matter was the exact reverse since on 
reconsideration he had made clear his willingness to 
accept paragraph 7, and his intention to vote in its 
favour, as would be obvious to anyone reading the 
following paragraph in the same Press release, which 
reported the results of the voting and indicated that 
the Chinese delegation had voted in its favour. Such 
an unfortunate inaccuracy placed his delegation in an 
embarrassing position. It clearly could not have 
emanated from the provisional summary record of the 
meeting, since that had not yet appeared. 

3. Mr. Roo (Assistant Secretary-General in charge of 
the Department of Trusteeship and Information from 
Non-Self-Governing Territories}, pointed out that 
Press releases were not prepared by his Department ; 
they were issued by the Information Centre of the 
European Office of the United Nations, which was part 
of the Department of Public Information. He would 
undertake, however, to see that the necessary correc­
tion was issued. 

(b) ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT STATUTE FOR THE CITY 
OF JERUSALEM (T jL.78) 

4. The PRESIDENT announced that the draft Statute 
for Jerusalem (T JL.78), which had been adopted article 
by article in the course of previous meetings, would 
be put to the vote as a whole. 

5. Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) stated that 
in pursuance of the terms of General Assembly resolu­
tion 303 (IV) the Council had for more than two months 
been discussing the question of an international regime 
for the Jerusalem area and the protection of the Holy 
Places. Members would recall that, in passing that 
resolution, the General Assembly had charged the 
Council with three tasks : first, to "complete the 
preparation of the Statute " with certain omissions and 
additions; secondly, to " approve the Statute "; and 
thirdly to " proceed immediately with its implementa­
tion ". There were thus three quite separate stages 
in the task, and the Council should take care not to 
confuse them. The Council, having completed the 
first stage, was about to embark on the second. 

6. He had voted in favour of many articles in the article 
by article consideration of the draft Statute. On 
others he had abstained, on account of reservations 
made by his Government. Since those reservations 
were of major importance he would abstain from 
voting on the draft Statute as a whole. He wished 

633 



to make it clear, however, that his delegation considered 
that, if the draft Statute were approved forthwith, 
the Council should have a further opportunity of 
considering the attitudes of the Governments of the 
Hashemite Kingdom of the Jordan and of Israel 
towards the Statute. He therefore believed that after 
approval the Statute should be presented to those two 
Governments with a request for their co-operation in 
the matter, in accordance with pararaph II of General 
Assembly resolution 303 (IV). His delegation earnestly 
hoped that that co-operation would be forthcoming 
in generous measure. He proposed at a later stage to 
introduce, in collaboration with certain other represen­
tatives, a joint draft resolution in that sense. 

considered that, the Council having accomplished the 
first two tasks laid upon it by General Assembly resolu­
tion 303 (IV)-namely, the completion of the prepara­
tion and the approval of the draft Statute for Jeru­
salem-the time had come for the Council to take the 
next practical steps towards completing the third task, 
namely the implementation of the Statute, and that 
that step should be to transmit the Statute to the two 
Governments at present occupying the area and City 
of Jerusalem. He accordingly moved on behalf of his 
delegation and those of Australia, Belgium and the 
Philippines the adoption of the joint draft resolution. 

11. Mr. JAMAL! (Iraq) explained that the purpose of 
his draft resolution was to ensure that the Council 

7. Mr. JAMAL! (Iraq) declared that his delegation should proceed immediately to take effective steps 
would only vote for the draft Statute on three condi- towards the internationalization of the Holy City, and 
tions : that the Council ensured that the integrity of that he welcomed the evidence of good faith in that 
the corpus separatum would always be respected and respect provided by the joint draft resolution. He 
maintained ; that measures were taken to facilitate the accordingly withdrew his own draft resolution in its 
return to their homes and rehabilitation of refugees favour, on the understanding that the terms of article 41 
from the Jerusalem area as soon as possible after the of the Statute (entry-into-force of the Statute) were 
appointment of the Governor ; and that the Council not interpreted by world public opinion to mean that 
proceeded as effectively and vigorously as possible to the Council would in any sense relax its efforts, or 
implement the Statute. If any of those three conditions minimize the importance of implementing the Statute 
were passed over or compromised his Government expeditiously. 
would feel itself free to withdraw its support from the 12. He had, however, another draft resolution which 
principle of the internationalization of the Holy City. he wished to submit to the Council as a supplement 
The principle had been accepted only at considerable to the joint draft resolution ; under its terms preparatory 
sacrifice, and his Government could not continue to steps would be taken for the consideration of candi­
support it unless its integral enforcement were assured. dates for the governorship and judicature of the Supreme 

8. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the final text of Court. The text read as follows : 
the draft Statute as amended at the third reading " The Trusteeship Council, 

(T /L.78). "Having approved the Statute for Jerusalem and 
It was adopted by 9 voles to none, with 2 abstentions. guided by the General Assembly's resolution of 9 

"-~--~~,-------·- .. ---.~---·-·-----~--.. ----~----~---- December 1949 to proceed immediately with its imple-
(c) CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS CONCERN- mentation, 

lNG THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STATUTE FOR "Decides to appoint a Committee presided over by the 
JERUSALEM AND RELATED MATTERS President of the Trusteeship Council with Australia 

9. The PRESIDENT reminded the Council that the and the Philippines as members to study, investigate 
representative of Iraq had proposed a draft resolution and report to the Trusteeship Council at its next 
at the seventy-eighth meeting (paragraph 56) concern- session candidatures for the posts of Governor and 
ing the implementation of the Statute. The delega- Members of the Supreme Court." 
tions of Australia, Belgium, the Philippines and the 13. The PRESIDENT invited members of the Council 

' United States of America had just ~n writing to comment on the two draft resolutions before it. 

\ the following joint draft resolution: 14. Mr. DE LEussE (France) said that his delegation 
1 

" The Trusteeship Council, having approved the was prepared to vote for the joint draft resolution, and 
Statute for the City of Jerusalem at its eighty-first expressed the hope that the President would succ~ed 
meeting of its sixth session on 4 April 1950, requests in convincing the two States at present occup~mg 
the President of the Trusteeship Council: Jerusalem of the importance that the United Natrons 

"(a) To transmit the text of the Statute for the attached to the question. 
City of Jerusalem to the Governments of the two 15. Mr. LAKING (New Zealand) associated himself 
States at present occupying the area and City of Jeru- with the remarks of the French representative, and 
salem ; . expressed his support for the joint draft resolution. 

" (b) To request from the two Governments the1r . . f 
full co-operation in view of paragraph II of the General ·.~16. The PRESIDENT put to the vo~e the JOmt dr~ t 
Assembly resolution 303 (IV) of 9 December 1949; '~resolution submitted by the de~egations of Austra!la, 

" ( ) T t on these matters to the Trusteeship Belgium, Philippines and the Umted States of Amenca. c o repor . . 
Council in the course of its seventh regular session." It was adopted by 10 voles to none, wtfh 1 abslenlwn. 

10 Mr SAYRE (United States of America) said that 17. The PRESIDENT thanked ~oll:ncil mem~ers fort~ 
he· and ·the co-sponsors of the joint draft resolution confidence they had shown h1m m entrustmg to hl 

634 



so difficult a mission. He would endeavour faithfully 
to interpret the wishes previously expressed by Council 
members, and would do all in his power to secure the 
co-operation of the Israeli Government and that of 
the Hashemite Kingdom of the Jordan in the imple­
mentation of the Statute which had just been adopted 
by so large a majority. It was his opinion that the 
Statute, which had been the subject of lengthy study 
by the Council, interpreted as faithfully as possible 
the intentions expressed by the General Assembly in 
its resolution 303 (IV) of 9 December 1949. 

18. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) pointed out that the Council 
had been entrusted by General Assembly resolution 
303 (IV) with a twofold mission. The General Assem­
bly, after having declared that the principles underlying 
its previous resolutions concerning the internationaliza­
tion of Jerusalem, and in particular its resolution 181 (II) 
of 29 November 1947, represented a just and equitable 
settlement of the question, had restated its intention that 
Jerusalem should be placed under a permanent inter­
national regime. It had then invited the Council to 
complete the preparation of the Statute of Jerusalem, to 
rende rit more democratic, and to approve it. Those 
tasks, which constituted the first part of the Council's 
mission, had been completed by the adoption of the 
Statute. 

19. In addition, the Council had been requested to 
proceed immediately with the implementation of the 
Statute. To adopt the Statute without immediately 
taking the necessary measures for such implementation, 
would therefore conflict with the manifest intention 
of the General Assembly. Although the measures to 
implement the Statute would clearly be carried out in 
successive stages, the Council should take the first 
steps as early as possible. The most important of 
those steps was the appointment of the Governor, 
without whose co-operation the bodies provided for 
in the Statute could not be set up. He regretted that 
the Council had not been able to take those steps 
during the session in progress. He accordingly wished 
to submit a formal draft resolution, inviting the Presi­
dent to draw up a list of candidates for the post of 
Governor, in the following terms: 

"Whereas the United Nations General Assembly, in 
its resolution 303 (IV) of 9 December 1949, invited 
the Trusteeship Council to proceed immediately and 
in the course of the present session to take the necessary 
measures for the implementation of the Statute of the 
international area of Jerusalem, and 

" Whereas the Council was not in a position to 
appoint a Governor, 

" The Trusteeship Council 

" Entrusts the President with the task of taking the 
necessary measures and conducting the necessary consul­
tations, with a view to submitting to the Council at 
its next session a list of candidates for the post of 
Governor of the Jerusalem area, and of revising for 
submission to the Council at its next session, the In­
structions to the Governor. " 1 

1 See document T/144. 

That was a compromise solution and one which would 
save time, since, when the Council met again, it would 
only have to select a candidate from the names sub­
mitted. 

20. He intended to press the adoption of a second 
supplementary draft resolution, should the first be 
adopted. Clearly, since the Council was responsible 
for the international area of Jerusalem, it must be 
immediately represented in the area during the interim 
period between the closure of the session in progress 
and the beginning of the next one, during which the 
Governor would be appointed. The Council would recall 
that paragraph 8 of General Assembly resolution 194 (Ill) 
of 11 December 1948, authorized the United Nations 
Conciliation Commission for Palestine to appoint a 
United Nations representative to co-operate with the 
local authorities with respect to the interim administra­
tion of the Jerusalem area. It was in pursuance of 
that resolution that on 9 December 1949 the Commission 
had nominated Mr. Gonzalez Fernandez, who had, 
however, declined the post for reasons of health. The 
question of Jerusalem having ceased to be the concern 
of the Conciliation Commission, it was the duty of the 
Council itself to take the necessary steps in that 
connexion. He wished, therefore, to urge that the 
Council appoint a representative of the United Nations 
in Jerusalem, and to submit the ~allowing draft resolu­
tion to that end : 

" Since the Trusteeship Council, after adopting the 
Statute for the International Zone of Jerusalem, has 
been unable, forthwith and during the present session, 
in accordance with the General Assembly resolution 303 
(IV) of 9 December 1949, to take the necessary steps 
to put the said Statute into effect, the first of these 
steps being the appointment of the Governor; 

" Since it is expedient to avoid any vacuum in the 
International Zone, for which the Trusteeship Council 
is henceforward responsible, during the interval which 
will elapse before the appointment of the Governor ; 

" Since it emerges clearly from paragraph 8 of the 
General Assembly Resolution 194 (III) of 11 December 
1948 that the United Nations desire the appointment 
of a representative who will co-operate with the local 
authorities in the provisional administration of the 
Jerusalem area ; 

" Since, furthermore, the demilitarization of the said 
area at the earliest possible moment is a prerequisite 
for the implementation of the Statute adopted by the 
Trusteeship Council, with due regard to the provisions 
of article 7 of the said Statute and of paragraph 8 of the 
above-mentioned General Assembly resolution of 11 
December 1948 ; 

" The Trusteeship Council : 

" (1) Shall appoint, before the closure of the present 
session, a United Nations representative who shall 
co-operate with the occupying authorities in the 
administration of the Jerusalem area. The said repre­
sentative shall have the functions defined in the Annex 
hereto. 

" (2) Shall immediately, and in conjunction with the 
Security Council, take the necessary steps to ensure 

635 



-----------------...... ---~-- '* t j t 't 

the demilitarization of the Jerusalem area at the earliest 
possible moment. 

"Annex 

"Functions of the United Nations Representative at 
Jerusalem 

" ( 1) To inform the Trusteeship Council immediately 
of any fact calculated to endanger the implementation 
of the Statute for the International Zone of Jerusalem. 

" (2) To participate on the provisional administration 
of the Jerusalem area. 

" (3) To ensure, until such time as the United 
Nations Governor enters upon his functions at Jerusa­
lem, the protection of and free access to the Holy 
Places, and the religious sites and buildings of the 
Jerusalem area. 

"The functions of the United Nations representative 
shall cease on the day on which the United Nations 
Governor is appointed. " 

In paragraph 8 of its resolution 194 (III) of 11 Decem­
her 1948, the General Assembly had invited the Security 
Council to take further steps to ensure the demilitariza­
tion of Jerusalem at the earliest possible date. No 
step to implement that provision had been taken so 
far, but article 7 of the Statute just adopted by the 
Council provided for such demilitarization. That being 
so, the necessary steps should be taken forthwith and 
the Council could either invite the Security Council 
to take those steps or do so itself. 

21. The President pointed out that the suggestions 
of the Egyptian representative would need to be 
sponsored by a member of the Council before they could 
he put to the vote. 

22. Mr. JAMAL! (Iraq), observing that some of the 
points raised by the Egyptian representative were 
already covered by his own draft resolution, declared 
his readiness to sponsor the Egyptian suggestions and 
formally to move them. 

23. The PRESIDENT asked the Egyptian representative 
whether it was his intention that the United Nations 
representative in question should be a representative 
of the Council acting under the authority of the Presi­
dent of the Council. 

24. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) said that such was his 
intention. 

25. The PRESIDENT, referring to the Egyptian sugges­
tion that he (the President) should, in the interval 
before the next session, endeavour to find candidates 
for the post of Governor, recalled that the Iraqi repre­
sentative had previously suggested setting up a Com­
mittee for that purpose under his (the President's) 
chairmanship. The Council should decide which of 
the two courses it preferred. He personally would 
prefer to be assisted in that very delicate task by at 
least two members of the Council. 

26. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) considered that the question 
of what type of body should assist the President in 

considering candidatures for the governorship was one 
for the. co.uncil; he was prepared to adjust his draft 
resolution m accordance with its wishes. 

27. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) considered that the 
suggestions of the Egyptian representative, sponsored 
by the Iraqi representative, were somewhat out of 
season. Before drawing up a list of candidates for the 
post of Governor, it would first be necessary to know 
whether the two Powers at present occupying Jerusalem, 
-namely, Israel and the Hashemite Kingdom of the 
Jordan-were prepared to co-operate with the Trus­
teeship Council in the implementation of the Statute 
as the resolution just adopted by the Council invited 
them to do. Since the choice of Governor would be 
determined by the conditions under which he would 
be called upon to exercise his functions, it would be 
premature at the present stage to seek a candidate. 

28. He considered, furthermore, that the resolution 
just adopted by the Council did not go so far as to 
invite the President, with or without assistance, to 
ensure the interim administration of Jerusalem. The 
administration of Jerusalem was in fact being ensured 
at present, and it was not an interim administration 
that should he provided for, but rather a permanent 
administration to which the occupying Powers should 
hand over when the Statute came into force. The 
existing administration would continue until the regular 
transfer of power to the permanent administration of 
the City. That being so, to nominate a representative 
of the Council acting under the authority of the Presi­
dent would be tantamount to assigning to the President 
a function for which the resolution just adopted by the 
Council made no provision. The resolution, in fact, 
went no further than inviting the President to inform 
the occupying Powers that the Statute had been adop­
ted, and to request, in accordance with the General 
Assembly resolution, their full co-operation with the 
Council in the implementation of the Statute. 

29. He accordingly felt it desirable to await the replies 
of the occupying Powers before taking any further 
steps. 

30. Mr. Hoon (Australia) stated that his Government 
would be unable to accept nomination to the Committee 
proposed by the Iraqi representative. So far as the 
draft resolution as a whole was concerned, he had 
nothing to add to the observations already made by 
the Belgian representative. The action taken by the 
Council in adopting the joint draft resolution was 
entirely adequate so far as immediate requirements 
were concerned. It had been recognized that imple­
mentation of the Statute would inevitably be gradual. 
He therefore considered that nothing would be gained 
by attempting to take the next step simultaneously 
with the first, as was envisaged by the Iraqi representa­
tive. He would consequently not vote for it, but his 
decision should not in any sense be interpreted as a 
retreat from the firm and honest intention of his delega­
tion to carry through the internationalization of Jeru­
salem. 

31. Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) stated that 

636 



he had been impressed by the argume_nts adduced by 
the Australian and Belgian :epresentatives, and_ agr~ed 
that the Iraqi draft resolutiOn w_as premature m vww 
of the decision taken to transmit the Statute ~o the 
two Governments most direc~ly concerned. Until that 
had been done, no useful actiOn could be taken on the 
appointment of the Governor or members of . the 
Supreme Court. It was essential for the . Council to 
proceed with a due sense of what was. practrcable. . He 
would therefore vote against the Iraqi draft resolutiOn, 
which was both untimely and unnecessary. 

32. Mr. JAMAL! (Iraq) appreciated the a_ssura~ce giv~n 
by the Australian representative that his ~ttltu~e did 
not signify any withdrawal from the firm mtent10n to 
implement the Statute. Ir:deed~ the opposition voic~d 
to the Iraqi draft resolutiOn did not ~ppear to him 
(the Iraqi representative) to be of a senous _ch.ar~ct~r. 
If the Council were to be practical and realistic m Its 
approach, it should be prepared to ma_ke ste~dy progress, 
one stage being followed by another m the Implementa­
tion of the Statute. Much time had been spent in 
the earlier weeks of the current session in unnecessary 
procrastination, and in the interests of future efficiency 
and speed there was surely every reason for th_e 
Council to make provisions at once for the consi­
deration of possible candidates for the governorship 
and for the judicature of the Supreme Court. Such 
action would not in itself constitute the next stage 
in implementation, as had been argued by previous 
speakers, but merely preparation for it. It would 
inevitably be a lengthy process, and if a start were 
made immediately the Council would be in a position 
to proceed more rapidly at its next session. 

33. The view had been put forward that nothing 
further could be done towards giving effect to the 
Statute until the attitude of the Powers occupying 
Jerusalem had been ascertained. He, however, was 
unable to subscribe to that view, since their attitude 
was already well known. On the other hand, the 
task of the Council would become considerably easier 
if it were in a position to nominate the Governor at 
its next session, since it would thereby be absolved 
from some of the heavy responsibilities it bore at present. 

34. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated that his delega­
tion would vote against the Iraqi draft resolution, 
since it considered that the action proposed was abso­
lutely uncalled for and that it involved the setting-up, 
not of machinery for the selection of candidates for 
the post of Governor, but of a mere fagade. Further­
more, he thought that in view of the importance of 
the functions of Governor of the City and of the President 
and judges of the Supreme Court all States, whether 
members of the Trusteeship Council or not-and he 
would even add the Press of the entire world since 
the universal interest of the question was beyond 
dispute-should co-operate in the search for the candi­
dates best qualified to undertake those exalted func­
tions. If the names of a certain number of potential 
candidates had already been collected, a committee of 
the type suggested in the Iraqi draft resolution would 
be justified, in the sense that it could be made respon-

sible for ensuring that one or other possible candidate 
would submit his candidature. 

35. So long as the two States c~ncerned lw.~ ~wt 
assured the Trusteeship Council of their full co:opel al;1011 

· th · 1 t t'on of the Statute it was nnpossihle m e Imp emen a I ' · 1 
to gauge the type of personality which would he recpl·'·rec 
to discharge the functions of Governor f~f the L1ty. 
The candidate selected would have to be either a man 
prepared to implement the Statute in a pea_ceful ai·I·r~o~~ 
phere, or an energetic man remly to _bnng prcssuJ c 
to bear on the occupying Powers to Implement. I lw 
Statute, according to whether the Governor was ;l~~un·cl 
of the co-operation of the States conccrr.lCd o_r '''!ld lwr 
they refused to consider the inlernntwnah:wt 1011 of 
Jerusalem. 

36. By adopting the Statute, L~JC Trusteeship Com~ril 
had completed the first phase of Ils work. By a~rc·c·m~ 
to notify the Powers most directly ronrenwd of I he~ 
adoption of the Statute and hy rcqursl iu~ I hPn~ .' 0 

co-operate, it had entered on the second. phase~. I )IC' 

Council could do no more at the presc~ut. Jllnd urc. It 
must await replies from Lhe Governmcml ~ of I lw I J a~hf'­
mite Kingdom of the Jordan and Israel. The nature 
of those replies would enable the Council, in full !mow­
ledge of the situation, to approach pPrsnnalil irs who 
might be prepared to act as Governor of .Jcrnsakm, nr 
as President or Judges of Lhe Supreme Court. 

37. On those grounds he would vole ngainst. I he draft. 
resolution, which he considered inopportune. 

38. The PRESIDENT asked Lhc represent.nlive of Iraq 
whether he wished to mainLnin his draft resolul ion 
after hearing the remarks of the Belgian represent at ivc. 

39. He would point out, as PreF>ident, thnL an 
important task to be accomplisher! in I he seYcn wrl'l~:s 
which would elapse between the end of the sixth 
session and the beginning of the seventh session was 
the winning of the full support of the two Govcrnmrnl s 
concerned for the implementation of the Statute. 

40. The Egyptian representative had Sll!!~esl eel I hnl 
the President of the Trusteeship Council, should hi' 
represented on the spot by a person who would he 
appointed ~~the President, and who would he rPspon­
Sible for hmson between the President and tlw two 
Governments. He . (the President) would prolwhly 
request the Secretanat to suggest some person specially 
qualified for such a mission. 

41. The Egyptian repres:ntative hnd also su~gcsl ed 
fur~her study of the d.raft mstructions to the Governor, 
whiC~ the Trusteeship Council hnd had 110 time to 
exa~me at the c_urrent session. The study mi~ht. he 
ca.rned out by h1~self (the President) in conjunrl ion 
With the ~ecret~nat, and the result.s be suhmit t cd 10 
the Council at Its next session, when the instructions 
could probabl~ ~e adopted after a brief discussion. 
Thus two prehmmary steps towards th · 1 1 
t . f h S ' e Imp cmen a-wn o t e tatute would be taken. 

42. He recognized the validity of the B 1(1". 

t t · ' b' t' e own reprec:cn-a Ive s o Jec wns to the proposal of th 
1 

~ :· 
of I d' h e represen at 1ve 

raq regar mg t e appointment of the Governor 

637 



and of the President and Judges of the Supreme Court 
In the circumstances, it was clear that the committe~ 
propos~d by the representative of Iraq would have a 
very difficult task. The personalities approached to 
perform, in the City of Jerusalem, functions which 
were at once of a spiritual and temporal character, 
would have to enjoy undisputed prestige on the inter­
national p~ane, and it was certain that personalities 
of such emmence would refuse to accept such functions 
unless assured that the two Governments concerned 
would extend to them the co-operation essential to the 
implementation of the Statute. 

43. He considered that there should be exchanges of 
views and consultations between Governments, perhaps 
through diplomatic channels, regarding the choice of 
Governor, as well as of the President and Judges of the 
Supreme Court. Negotiations between Governments, 
rather than the proposed committee, would enable a 
better choice of candidates to be made and, in due 
course, that was, when the Trusteeship Council knew 
whether the two Governments were ready to co-operate 
fully in implementing the Statute, it would be possible 
to approach the persons selected by Governments. 
Failing the co-operation of the Governments concerned, 
the Council would be faced with a problem which it 
would probably be unable to solve, but which it might 
examine at its next session, with a view to reporting 
thereon to the General Assembly. 

44. In conclusion, he asked the representative of Iraq 
once more whether he wished to maintain his draft 
resolution. 

45. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) wished his draft resolution, 
which was the aim of to show that the Council intended 
to go ahead with its work, to be put to the vote. 

46. Since Australia did not wish to be a member of 
the Committee, he could reword his resolution to 
provide that the President could consult with Govern­
ments members of the Council. That would meet the 
point made by the Belgian representative. 

47. Mr. DE LEUSSE (France) found the alternative to 
the Iraqi representative's proposal just suggested by 
the latter to meet the objections of the Belgian repre­
sentative an acceptable one. 

48. Mr. FLETCHER-CooKE (United Kingdom) recalled 
that at an earlier stage in the meeting the representative 
of Iraq had sponsored certain suggestions in texts put 
forward by the Egyptian representative. Were those 
suggestions to be presented in the form of new draft 
resolutions, or as amendments to the one which was 
at present the centre of the discussion ? 

49. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) replied that the Egyptian draft 
resolution which did not clash with his own draft resolu­
tion, namely, the one relating to the nomination of a re­
presentative of the President in Jerusalem and to the 
demilitarization of the Jerusalem area, was before the 
Council as a separate draft resolution, sponsored by 
himself. The part of the other Egyptian draft resolu­
tion, which did not clash with his own, namely, the 
part relating to the Council's instructions to the Gover-

nor would also form a new separate draft resolution. 
A new version of his own draft resolution was being 
prepared to take the place of the rest of the first 
Egyptian draft resolution and his own. 

50. In reply to the PRESIDENT, Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) 
observed that the question of the instructions to the 
Governor seemed to be implied in the draft resolution 
submitted by the representative of Iraq. But since 
the representative of Iraq had indicated that he did not 
share that view, he would ask him whether he would 
accept the addition to his draft resolution of a sentence 
requesting the President to prepare and submit to 
the Council at its next session a revised draft of the 
instructions to the Governor. 

51. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) indicated his agreement. 

52. Mr. ALEKSANDER (Secretary to the Council) then 
read out the revised version of the Iraqi draft resolution : 

" The Trusteeship Council, 

" Having approved the Statute for Jerusalem and 
guided by the invitation in the General Assembly 
resolution of 9 December 1949 to proceed immediately 
with its implementation, 

" Invites the President of the Trusteeship Council: 

"(1) To study and to investigate in consultation 
with States Members of the Trusteeship Council, candi­
datures for the posts of Governor and Members of the 
Supreme Court, and to report thereon to the Council 
at its next session, 

" (2) To prepare and to submit to the Council at 
its next session the instructions of the Trusteeship 
Council to be given to the Governor." 

53. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) said he would vote 
against paragraph ( 1) of the draft resolution, since he 
considered it premature. He would abstain from voting 
on the remainder of the draft resolution since, in his 
view, it was for the Trusteeship Council to discuss 
and prepare the instructions to be given to the Governor 
of the City, on the basis of the documents prepared by 
the Secretariat. 

54. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) replying to a point raised 
earlier by the Belgian representative, submitted that 
as selection of and consultation concerning the Governor 
and Members of the Supreme Court were vested in the 
Council, there was no reason why all States Members 
of the United Nations should take part in the selection 
of candidates for the posts in question. The President 
could consult with Governments, and so have a panel 
of nominees ready for the next session of the Council. 

55. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) said that it must be 
fully understood that Governments which were not 
represented in the Trusteeship Council would also 
have the right to seek candidates and that a list of 
candidates drawn up by the President in consultation 
only with States which were members of the Trusteeship 
Council would not prejudice the Council's right to 
select the persons whom it regarded as best qualified 
to undertake the functions of the Governor, and of 
the President and judges of the Supreme Court. 

638 



56. Mr JAMAL! (Iraq) remarked that the Council 
could receive suggestions from any quarter, even from 
the Press. However, unless a nomination was accepted 
by the Council, it would have no have value what­
soever. Any nomination accepted by the Council 
would have to be sponsored by at least one of its 
members. Only in that way should the President 
assemble a list of names. 

57. The PRESIDENT put the Iraqi draft resolution to 
the vote. 

The result of the vote was a tie, 4 voles being cast in 
f?vour of the draft resolution and 4 against, with 3 absten­
ltons. 

58. The PRESIDENT stated that in accordance with 
rule 38 of the Council's rules of procedure a second vote 
would be taken on the Iraqi proposal after a brief 
interva.l. Written copies of the second Egyptian draft 
resolutiOn, sponsored by the representative of Iraq had 
just been distributed to members of the Council and 
could be voted on later. 

59. Mr. DE LEUSSE (France) pointed out that the 
Egyptian suggestion had something in common with 
the informally declared intention of the President to 
send a personal representative to Jerusalem to ensure 
liaison between the Powers occupying the Jerusalem area 
and himself. He thought it would be difficult to appoint 
a United Nations representative before the end of the 
session in progress, as suggested by the Egyptian 
delegation. In the circumstances he wondered whether 
the Egyptian representative would agree to withdraw 
his draft resolution. 

60. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) agreed to withdraw the 
first operative paragraph of his draft resolution which 
related to the appointment of a United Nations repre­
sentative, but wished to maintain the second part, 
relating to demilitarization. 

61. The PRESIDENT said that, in view of the with­
drawal by the Egyptian representative of the first 
operative paragraph, the Egyptian draft resolution 
would read: 

"Since the demilitarization of the Jerusalem area 
at the earliest possible moment is a prerequisite for the 
implementation of the Statute for the City of Jerusalem 
adopted by the Trusteeship Council, having due regard 
for the provisions of article 7 of the said Statute and 
for paragraph 8 of the General Assembly resolution 
of 11 December 1948 : 

" The Trusteeship Council shall immediately, and in 
conjunction with the Security Council, take the neces­
sary steps to ensure the demilitarization of the Jerusalem 
area at the earliest possible moment. " 

The annex to the draft resolution would no longer 
be necessary. 

62. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) considered that the 
Egyptian draft resolut~on had been neither su~ciently 
studied by the Council nor adequately explamed by 
its author. In fact, it raised questions to which no 
answer was given. By what Article of the Charter 

was the Trusteeship Council authorized to approach 
~he Secu~ity Council? What procedure would be followed 
Ill establishing collaboration between the two Councils ? 
Should the Trusteeship Council continue to sit until 
the question was settled, or should the matter be taken 
up again at the next session ? 

6~. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) replied that the part of 
his draft resolution still before the Council had been 
inspired by General Assembly resolution 194 (III) of 
11 December 1948 and was also in accordance with 
article 7 of the Statute. The question of the procedure 
to be followed in establishing collaboration between 
the two Councils should be put to the Security Council. 

64. Mr. DE LEUSSE (France) thanked the Egyptian 
representative for having withdrawn the first part of 
his suggestion. Although he would not venture again 
to request the withdrawal of the second part, he could 
not sec much justification for it either, in view of the 
fact that it would be difficult for the Council at the 
very end of the session to take the steps envisaged 
therein. 

65. Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) associated 
himself strongly with the remarks of the Belgian and 
French representatives. As it stood, the draft resolution 
was entirely impracticable, and he would vote against it. 

66. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) observed that the General 
Assembly in passing resolution 194 (III) of 11 December 
1948 had requested the Security Council to take 
measures necessary for the implementation of Assembly 
resolution 181 (II) of 29 November 1947. As the 
Trusteeship Council was at present endeavouring to 
give effect to that resolution, it could, if necessary, 
have recourse to the help of the Security Council. 

67. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt), replying to an enquiry by 
Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium), said that the question of 
whether the Security Council was prepared to share 
with the Council the responsibilities for Jerusalem 
bestowed upon it by the General Assembly should be 
raised with the Security Council itself. 

68. Mr. DE LEUSSE (France) enquired whether it was 
possible for the Council to seize the Security Council 
of a question of that nature. 

69. The PRESIDENT reminded the Council that the 
resolution it had adopted earlier in the meeting invited 
him to transmit the text of the Statute to the Govern­
ments of the two States at present occupying the area 
and City of Jerusalem, and to request from those 
Governments their full co-operation in the implementa­
tion of the Statute. One condition of its implementa­
tion would clearly be the demilitarization of the Jeru­
salem area. It might therefore be advisable to await 
the replies of the two Governments concerned, and .for 
that reason he thought the Egyptian draft resolu~IOn 
sponsored by the Iraqi representative was a httle 
premature. 

70. Mr. LABBANE (Egypt) said that, after hearing 
the observations of the French representative and the 
President, he thought that consideration of his draft 

639 



resolution might be deferred until the seventh session 
provided the Iraqi representative had no objection. ' 

71. Mr. JAMALI (Iraq) agreed that consideration of 
the Egyptian proposal might be deferred until the 
next sessiOn. 

T~ze Co~mcil therefore ~ecided .to. defer consideration of 
the Egyplwn draft resolutwn untzlzls seventh session. 

72. The PRESIDENT again put the Iraqi draft resolu­
tion to the vote. 

. The result of th.e second vole on the Iraqi draft resolu­
lzon was also a lze, 4 voles being cast for the resolution 
and 4 against, with 3 abstentions. In accordance with 
rule 38 of the rules of procedure, the Iraqi draft resolution 
was lost. 

73. ~he PI_tESIDENT announced that the Israeli repre­
sentative wished to make a statement to the Council. 

74. Mr. EBAN (Israel) said that his Government valued 
the. opportunity it had been given of taking part 
durmg the current session in the deliberations of the 
Cour;tc.il o~ the future of Jerusalem. His delegation's 
P.articipatiOn had been necessarily limited by the posi­
tion of principle to which it still adhered · it had been . ' ammated throughout by the conviction of its solemn 
and sacred duty towards the peace, stability, harmony 
and dignity which had been restored to Jerusalem by 
the energy and sacrifices of its population. The 
picture of living in Jerusalem had always been in its 
mind ; how far it had been in the minds of others was 
a question which only a study of the Statute could 
answer. 

75. With all due respect to the responsibilities of other 
governments, the responsibility of his Government for 
Jerusalem could not be compared with that of any 
other: 104,000 people in Jerusalem were citizens of 
Israel, with an unchallengeable right to remain so. 
Their legislative, judicial and political institutions were 
bound up with Israel in the manner which he had 
amply described at earlier meetings. His Government 
sustained the City's economic life. When to those 
considerations of established life were added the most 
venerable links of history and tradition, it would be 
seen that the future welfare of the City of Jerusalem 
was a matter from which the responsibility of the 
Government of Israel could not be dissociated. 

76. The President had rightly assessed as very great 
the dependence of the solution of the problem on the 
consent of the population of the Jerusalem area. The 
degree to which any solution could hope to enjoy that 
indispensable consent, in turn depended on the measures 
of the solution's respect for the aspirations, the secur­
ity and the deepest sentiment of that population. He 
wished at the present stage to recall that the concept 
of self-determination lay at the foundation of the 
Charter. The right of mature populations to deter­
mine the organization of their lives was the basic 
principle of the Trusteeship Council's work. The 
Council had therefore felt at all times that it was upon 
the people of Jerusalem that the future of the City 
must depend. Any solution, and, therefore, the Statute 

j~st a.dopted, must face the test of objective fact and 
h1sto~1c compulsion. It would presumably have to be 
set side by side with the spiritual and actual realities 
o?taining in the City, of which the will of the popula­
tion was the paramount element. His Government 
awaited the result of that juxtaposition with confidence 
and tranquility. 

77. In conveying its view to the Trusteeship Council 
through the President, his Government would make a 
special effort to interpret and convey the views of the 
Jewish population in Jerusalem, the welfare of which 
lay in its charge. 

78. It might well be that the United Nations was not 
yet as far advance as possible in the process of effective­
ly solving the international aspects of the Jerusalem 
problem and that a great deal of discussion and delibera­
tion was still to come. His Government would lend 
its efforts and its experience to those processes IVhen 
they came about. 

79. The Council would recall that, in view of his 
Government's inability to associate itself with measures 
not accepted by the population of Jerusalem, it had 
devoted special attention to the question of the Holy 
Places and the unique religious interests which were 
the object of special international concern in the area. 
The representative of the Hashemite Kingdom of the 
Jordan, at the seventy-fifth meeting had suggested 
periodic inspection of the Holy Places by the United 
Nations. That suggestion should not be confused in 
the public mind with the offer made by the Israeli 
Government and repeated by the Israeli delegation 
at the twenty-eighth meeting, which envisaged the 
permanent and statutory exercise by the United Nations 
of its responsibility for the safety of the Holy Places 
and the preservation of existing rights therein, a re­
sponsibility to be exercised by virtue of the accredited 
representation of the United Nations for that purpose. 
That proposal differed from that put forward on behalf 
of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, and his delega­
tion still maintained it, in the hope and confidence 
that its inherent logic would commend it to the other 
parties concerned. 

80. Mr. JAMAL! (Iraq) said that certain statements 
made by Mr. Ehan constrained him to ask for the 
floor again. He demanded proof of the latter's asser­
tion that peace, dignity and harmony had been restored 
to Jerusalem, in view of the fact that a large part of the 
people of Jerusalem were no longer in the City, and 
nearly one hundred thousand Arabs of the Jerusalem 
area were homeless. Any respite which there might be 
at present following the destruction by the Jews in 
that area could never be called peace ; it was simply 
the fruit of aggression. 

81. Why should self-determination he necessary for 
a small percentage of a certain sect, to the exclusion 
of one and a-half million Arabs? If the United 
Nations desires to apply the principle of self-determina­
tion, let it do so to all alike. 

82. There was, moreover, no proof that in exercising 
its right to self-determination, the population of Jeru-

640 



salem would not demand the internationalization of 
the City. The issue his delegation wished to bring to 
the notice of the entire world was whether Jerusalem 
was to continue to be the prey of national political 
friction, or whether it was to be delivered out of the 
hands of the conflicting parties and its spiritual values 
be saved for mankind. 

83. He hoped that the spirit which inspired the 
United Nations would prevail, and that the States at 
present occupying Jerusalem would yield to the will 
of the majority, and co-operate with it. Only in that 
way could peace be secured. Economic peace could 
be restored to the City only on the basis of justice, 
which had so far been denied to the peoples of Palestine 
and Jerusalem in particular. Only the United Nat ions 
could make good that lack. 

84. The PRESIDENT said he wished, before declaring the 
Council's discussion on the Statute of Jerusalem closed, to 
make an urgent and ardent appeal to the Government 
of Israel and to the Government of the Hashemite 
Kingdom of the Jordan to lend their full and generous 
co-operation to the Council in the task allotted to it 
by the vast majority of the General Assembly, and to 
himself, as President of that Council, in the delicate 
mission entrusted to him. 

135. Examination of annual reports on the adminis­
tration of Trust Territories (resumed from the 
79th meeting) 

UsE oF THE METRIC SYSTEM 
(resumed from the 68th meeting) 

85. The PRESIDENT said that the Argentine delegation, 
which during the examination of the annual report 
on the Administration of the Trust Territory of the 
Cameroons under British administration for the year 
1948 at the forty-sixth (paragraph 100) meeting had 
urged the use of the metric system for weights and 
measures in future annual reports on Trust Territories 
under British administration, had submitted the follow­
ing draft resolution (issued as document T /594), in 
accordance with his statement at the sixty-eighth (para­
graph 104) meeting to the effect that he agreed the 
subject was one for a general recommendation to 
Administering Authorities. The draft resolution did 
not call for the conversion into metric units of all the 
data given in the annual reports of the Administering 
Authorities, but only asked for metric equivalents of 
the more important statistics, so as to lighten the 
task of the majority of the Council members which 
was accustomed to use the metric system. 

" The Trusteeship Council 

"Requests the Administering. Auth~rities concern:d 
to consider supplying the metnc equivalents of umts 
and measures appearing in the annual reports concern­
ing the Trust Territories under their respective adminis-
trations. " 

The Argentine draft resolution was adopted by 8 voles 
to 0, with 3 abstentions. 

136. Revision of the provisional questionnaire 

86. The PRESIDENT suggested that consideration of 
any revision of the Provisional Questionnaire (T J232) 
be deferred until the seventh session. 

ll was so agreed. 

137. Programme of work for the seventh session 
of the Council 

87. The PRESIDENT pointed out that, in view of 
decision taken by the Council at its fifty-third meeting 
to defer the examination of the annual reports on the 
Trust Territories of Togoland under British administra­
tion and Togoland under French administration for 
1948, the Council should also decide the order in which 
it would take the main items on its agenda for the 
seventh session. 

88. Mr. Roo (Assistant Secretary-General in charge 
of the Department of Trusteeship and Information 
from Non-Self-Governing Territories) referred the Coun­
cil to the provisional agenda (T /637) for its seventh 
session, which had just been circulated to the meeting. 
It covered six annual reports of Administering Authori­
ties. It was estimated that, commencing on 1 June, 
that session would terminate about the end of July 1950. 
As it was desirable that consideration of the annual 
reports of the Administering Authorities on the Trust 
Territories of Togoland under British administration 
and Togoland under French administration should be 
left to the end of the session because of the need for 
processing a large number of petitions, the Secretariat 
wished to suggest that the annual reports be taken 
in the following order: Western Samoa, New Guinea, 
Nauru, the Pacific Islands, Togoland under British 
administration and Togoland under French administra­
tion. The Council would also probably wish at the 
beginning of the session to take a decision with regard 
to the consideration of the Jerusalem question. 

89. There followed an exchange of views, in the course 
of which Mr. SAYRE (United States of America), 
Mr. LAKING (New Zealand) and Mr. FLETCHER-CooKE 
(United Kingdom) stated that they would ensure that 
the special representatives of the Administering Authori­
ties they represented were instructed to be present on 
the dates indicated during the exchange of views for 
the examination of the various annual reports of the 
Administering Authorities, (5 June for the Trust 
Territory of Western Samoa, 19 June for the Trust 
Territory of the Pacific Islands, 26 June for the Trust 
Territory of Togoland under British administration). 

90. The PRESIDENT, summing up the discussion, said 
that the first three days and perhaps the first whole 
week of the Council's seventh session would be devoted 
to the question of Jerusalem, and the second week 
and perhaps part of the first week to examination of 
the annual reports of the Administering Authorities 
of the Trust Territories of Western Samoa and Nauru. 
The third week, beginning on 19 June 1950, would be 
allotted to examination of the annual report on the 
Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands, and the fourth 
week to examination of the annual reports on the Trust 

641 



SALES AGENTS FOR UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS 

ARO~NTINA 
f d:torlnl Sud.~rncrlcana S.A., 
Ca!lo Al,ln:'l ~00 
Duono1 Alros 

AUSTRALIA 
II. A. Godd,rd (Ply.). Ltd. 
Z~'b Gt'orcf'l Street 
Sydney. U.S.W. 

O[LGIUM 

A~~~;:oeh~~~~s~ccrltJs doll 

u.n ruo du Pcrall 
Drunllt~l 

W. It Smllh & Son 
71·75 boulovnrd Adolnho·Max 
nruullet 

OOLIVIA 
l!t>ror1• Clon!lflc• y ll!nulo 
Avonldn 16 do Julio 216 
C:nru., on. Ln P:u 

DRAZIL 
llwrnrl., AQir, ru.1 Mulco OS·B 
C"!r!'l rost:tl J::g1 
Rio f1tJ Jnno!ro 

CANADA 
Tt-a n,Mton Pt('ll 
I'?~ 011non S!rto! Woat 
Torontn 

CIYLON 
T"• A11orln!rod N(lwlp,"'pOrl 

ol Cr)lon, ll.l. l.,._o tfr')uU• Colombo 

CHILl 
l!hcHI" lvtnt 
c.·:. •.•r')r"C'Ilj'4 s22 s ... ,~~~~~o 

CI~INA 

Th:, Cn~·r.-t:~,rll11 Pr~u Ltd 
p-1 t J4 ... f"~" nr:-.~ 1 · · 
5"" ... ~·-~J 

COLOMOIA 
l't'•o•''l ls~· ... ,. l!d4. 

nAr:t·~~'!o A~r~n 4011 
';''4 

CO~TA RICA 
Tre " 1 Jtt- 1 ,....,...._")• 

Ar•·':t-!; '-11'l S:~., Jo•4 
CURA 

~-·~C.' ~21 r ~· .;~. Pe'"l6 do Smtd' 
I. f , C*..L4 Jl:t~~.._:t 

C!l~~:O!;LOVAKIA 

'••·~ ... ~: r~- .... o. t'·111-.• 1 

DJ""A"K 

~i ~ :~·. ~~ • .. ~.t! ;~P'-1 
• ,_ c·'":~.-"'\ 

D~··~":c."'•• nrronuc 
r t ~ .. , ~·- • t • · ~ • " 

f t·' ~· t: 't~ U, A;-~-~:t-!''1 !".t.. 

f(UAtH'~tt 

~~ t •• ~: .- :<! ~-~: .·. ~ t • c: • 

... · ... \. \. 
t .•• l -~ 

: : ' •••• '. .. t l t •• , 

.... . • •• t., t • 1 

FRANCE 
Editions A. Pedone 
13, rue Soufflot 
Paris V 

GflEECE 
« Elcftheroudakls » 
Llbralrle lnternatlonale 
PIJce de Ia Constitution 
Athenes 

GUATEMALA 
Goubaud & Cra. Ltda. 
5a. Sur No. 6 y Ga. C.P. 
Gu&temala 

HAITI 
Max Bouchoroau 
Llbralrle «A Ia Caravella» 
Bolte postale 111-B 
Port-au-Prince 

ICELAND 
Bokaverzlun Slgfuear Eymundsonnar 
Austurstretl 18, Reykjavik 

INDIA 
Oxford Book & Stationery Co. 
Sclndla Housa, New Delhi 

INDONESIA 
JajJsan Pembangunan 
Gunung Saharl 84, DJakarta 

IRAN 
Ketab Khaneh Oanesh 
~93 Saedl Avenus, Teheran 

IRAQ 
Meckenzle's Bookshop 
Booksellers and Stationers 
Baghdad 

IRELAND 
Hibernian General Agency Ltd. 
Commerclol Buildings 
Dame Street Dublin 

ISRAEL 
l~o Blumstein 
P.O.B. 4154 
35 Ailcnby Road, Tel-Aviv 

ITALY 
Collbrl S.A 
Vf,, Chlossetto 14, Milano 

LEBANON 
llbrnirle Universelle, Beyrouth 

LIBEnJA 
Mr. Jacob Momolu Kamara 
Gurly and Front Streets. Monrovia 

LUXEMBOURG 
llbr":rlo J. Schummer 
Pi1co Guiil,ume, Luxembourg 

NtTHERLANDS 
N.V. ~.'erlinus Nilhoff 
~"""" Voorhout g 
s~Gr~wcnh;"~oq~ 

NEW ZtALAND 
Uc.;c; ~hHons Association 

r t,e,.. Zcal~nd 
G.P.O. 1011 Wellington 

NORWAY 
J" "!1"'1 Grundt Tenum 
1':• Al!~u•~ct. 7A, Osl%orlag 

PAKISTAN 

r"o-" & Thomaa 
~..., ''~""'t.ion 

F•o•o P.o•:l. Karechl 
PERU 

~-:-·('_~·:~ 1 ~·~£lrn~clonal d 1 p 
, " ' H17, Um• e era S.A. 

PHILIPPINES 
D.P. PMez Co. 
132 Riverside 
San Juan, Rlzal 

PORTUGAL 
Llvrarla Rodrigues 186 
Rua Aurea 188, Llsboa 

SWEDEN 
c. E. Fritze's Kung!, Hofbokhandel A-B 
Fredsgatan 2, Stockholm 

SWITZERLAND 
Libralrie Payot S.A. 
Lausanne, Geneve 
Buchhandlung Hans Raunhardt 
Klrchgasse 17, Zurich I 

SYRIA 
Llbrafrle Unlverselle, Damas 

THAILAND 
Pramuan Mit Ltd. 
333 Charoen Krung Road, Bangk.ok 

TURKEY 
Llbralrle Hachette 
469 lstiklal Caddesl 
Beyoglu, Istanbul 

UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA 
Van Schalk's Bookstore (Pty.), ltd. 
P.O. Box 724, Pretoria 

UNITED KINGDOM 
H.M. Stationery Office 
P.O. Box 569, London, S.E. I 
(and at H.M.s.o. Shops at London, 
Belfast, Birmingham, Bristol. 
Cardiff, Edinburgh, and Manchester) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
International Documents Service 
Columbia University Press 
2960 Broadway, New York 27, N.Y. 

URUGUAY 
Oflclna de Representacl6n de Edltorlales 
Prof. Hector D'Eira 
Av. 18 de Julio 1333, Esc. 1 
Montevideo 

VENEZUELA 
Escritorlo Perez Machado 
Conde a Pliiango 11 
Caracas 

YUGOSLAVIA 
Drzavno Preduzece Jugoslovenska Knjlga 
Marsala Tlta 23-11, Beograd 

United Nations publications can rurth•r b• 
obtained from the following booksellers: 

IN AUSTRIA 
B. WOIIerstorff 
Waagplatz 4, Salzburg 

IN GERMANY 
Buchhandlung Elwert & Meurer 
Hauptstrasse 101, Berlln-SchOneberg 
W. E. Saarbach 
Frankenstrasse 14, KOln-Junkersdorf 
Alexander Horn · 
Splegelgasse 9, Wlesbaden 

IN JAPAN 
Maruzen Company Ltd 
6 Tori-Nichome Nihonbashl 
Tokyo Central 

IN SPAIN 
Organlzaci6n Tecnlca de Publlcldad 

Y Edlclones 
Sainz de Baranda 24, Madrid 
llbrerla Bosch 

.• ,., '··- , •. ···" •' 11 Ronda Unlversldad, Barcelona 
: : l .. , e ·• ~ ~ c•~ n;tHi:a have not yet b 

t-,, • • ·, ;~,· •. ~. ~ -.' r ·~ ·• een appointed may be sent to 
• ~ .• , r: • • r. (! ~ (! 3 Sal 

·.r•.r .,, ~ .• ,;,.,."~ or es ~di!Circulatlon Section 
New" ed Nations, 

YORK, U.S.A. 

""'""'" .. ' ----:---__ -----
''·' •· ~'''-: I 7-GJ ~(~U~.S~):-----------------------... rr,.1'"'1 J .~ ' 

' ,. on.tr turru'lcies) 
50-2333 - July 1951 - 2625 




